Republic of the Philippines
Y DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY V

(Kagawaran ng Enerhlya) BAGOMNG PILIPINAS

| 202+
2024-06-281NOA250 JUL 052

NOTICE OF AWARD (NOA)

MR. MARC RANDELL V. MILLARES
Authorized Representative

XPRT Ventures, Inc.

Unit A Lot 3 BIk. 7

Ponte Verde Subdivision,

Brgy. San Rafael, Sto. Tomas City
Batangas

Dear Mr. Millares:

This is to inform you that upon the recommendation of the Bids and Awards
Committee (BAC), we hereby award to XPRT Ventures, Inc. the contract for the
Procurement of Various Laboratory Supplies and Materials (Consumables) in the
amount of Four Hundred Forty-Eight Thousand Seven Hundred Pesos Only
(Php448,700.00);

Particulars Supplier
Procurement of Various Supplies and Materials (Consumables): XPRT Ventures, Inc.

1. 5 pc. Capillary Column Nut
2. 3 pk. Graphite Ferrule 1/16” with 0.8 mm hoie, 10/pk 24,080.00
3. 2 pk. Graphite Ferrule 1/16" with 0.5 mm hole, pk/10 15,792.00
4. 1 pk. Liner 1093/3PI 54L x 4.6 OD x 0.5 mm ID COC 8,600.00

Connective R 0.25, pk/5 23,500.00
5. 1 pc. Quadres PLTT-5A Mol. Sieve 5A PLOT GC Column

30 mx 0.53 mm ID x 25 ym df 143,360.00
6. 2 pk. Septa with Centerguide, 11.5 mm pk/50
7. 2 pc. Syringe, 10 yl, PTFE RN 0.47 (G26s)a51 16,400.00
8. 2 pc. Syringe, 25 ul, PTFE RN 0.72 (G22s)a51 10,000.00
9. 2 pc. Syringe, 50 pl, PTFE RN 0.72 (G22s)a51 9,800.00
10. 2 pc. Syringe, 100 pl, PTFE RN 0.72 (G26s)a51 10,000.00
11. 2 pc. Syringe, 250 pl, PTFE RN 0.72 (G22s)a51 11,200.00
12. 2 pc. Syringe, 500 ul, PTFE RN 0.72 (G22)a51 11,200.00
13. 2 pc. Syringe, 1,0 ml, PTFE RN 0.72 (G22)a51 11,400.00
14. 1 pc. Zebron ZB-1, GC Cap. Column 30m x 0.32mmx3.0 11,800.00

um, Ea 37,632.00
15. 1 pc. Zebron ZB-5HT with Spliced Guard &5m, GC cap,

Column 15m x 0.32mmx0.10 um, Ea 50,176.00
16. 1 pc. Zebron ZB-FAME GC Cap. Column 30m X

0.25mmx0.2 ym, Ea 53,760.00

TOTAL: Php448,700.00
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NOA shall be concurred within three (3) days upon notification. Please return the
signed NOA to the BAC Secretariat within the same period and failure to do so shall
constitute sufficient ground for the cancellation of this Award without prejudice to
other available remedy and sanctions that the DOE may resort to.

Thank you.

Very truly yours,

FELIX WILL B. FUENTEBELLA

Undersecretary Received By:

Signature over Printed Name

Position and Company

Date and Time Received




